DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND

DD MMM YYYY
MEMORANDUM FOR HQ ARPC/DPAAG
FROM: FIRST M. LAST, RANK, ORG/OFF SYMBOL

SUBJECT: Active Guard Reserve (AGR) Temporary Tour — Statement of Understanding (SOU)

1. Tunderstand that I have been selected for a temporary AGR tour that will end
DD MMM YYY. Therefore, I am not eligible for any type of extension (AGR Continuation
Decision (ACD), out-of-cycle (OOC)) at this time due to the funding of this AGR position.

2. Tunderstand at any time during my tour, the funding for my position is subject to change and
I will initiate a MyVector (MV) AGR Continuation Decision ticket within 180 days from my
Date of Separation (DOS) for consideration of a possible extension.

3. If there is no change in my position’s funding upon my DOS, I understand I must either:

a. Compete and be selected for a follow-on AGR tour

b. Enter another SELRES status (ART/IMA/TR) and provide AGR Management an AF
IMT 1288

c. be released on DOS (RDOS) and enter the non-participating SELRES (IRR)

4. Tunderstand that [ must be actively engaged in the assignment process at all times to include
position selection through my intent prior to my DOS.

FIRST M. LAST, Rank, USAF
Duty Title
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